

ORDINANCE NO. 23 - \_\_\_\_\_

AN ORDINANCE  
AMENDING CHAPTERS 4 (BUILDING REVIEW BOARD), 10 (PUBLIC  
UTILITIES ADVISORY BOARD), and 15 (HISTORIC PRESERVATION  
COMMISSION), OF TITLE 2 (BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS) OF  
THE NAPERVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF  
NAPERVILLE, DUPAGE AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS, in exercise of its home  
rule powers that:

**SECTION 1:** Title 2 (Boards and Commissions), Chapter 4 (Building Review Board),  
Section 2 (Membership) of the Naperville Municipal Code is hereby amended by deleting  
the stricken language and by adding the underlined language as follows:

**TITLE 2 – BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS**

**CHAPTER 4 – BUILDING REVIEW BOARD**

**2-4-2: - MEMBERSHIP:**

1. The Board shall consist of nine (9) members ~~and said membership shall include the following:~~
  - A registered engineer or architect experienced in building construction;
  - A person with training and/or experience in plumbing construction;
  - A person with training and/or experience in electrical construction;
  - A person experienced in the construction ~~contracting~~ industry as a general contractor;
  - A person with training and/or experience in life safety or fire science;
  - A person with training and/or experience in structural engineering;
  - A person experienced in concrete or masonry; and

- The remaining ~~four (4)~~ two (2) members should also have specialized training and/or experience applicable to building design, construction or building codes, ~~one or more of the fields of expertise with which the Board will be dealing.~~ In the event that applications are not received for a vacant position with specific training and/or experience requirements, then members shall be selected based on their overall qualifications in building design, construction and building codes.
2. ~~The City Manager's designee shall attend all meetings of the Board and shall be responsible for providing such staff assistance as may be required or requested by the Board.~~

**SECTION 2:** Title 2 (Boards and Commissions), Chapter 10 (Public Utilities Advisory Board), Section 2 (Membership) of the Naperville Municipal Code is hereby amended by deleting the stricken language and by adding the underlined language as follows:

**TITLE 2 – BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS**

**CHAPTER 10 – PUBLIC UTILITIES ADVISORY BOARD**

**2-10-2: - MEMBERSHIP:**

The Board shall consist of ~~six (6)~~ seven (7) members: and one ex officio nonvoting member of the City Council ~~who shall not be counted for establishing a quorum and five (5) citizens appointed at large.~~

**SECTION 3:** Title 2 (Boards and Commissions), Chapter 15 (Historic Preservation Commission), Section 2 (Membership) of the Naperville Municipal Code is hereby amended by deleting the stricken language and by adding the underlined language as follows:

**TITLE 2 – BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS**

**CHAPTER 15 – HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION**

**2-15-2: - MEMBERSHIP:**

The Commission shall consist of ~~eleven (11)~~ nine (9) members and two (2) ex officio non-voting members ~~as follows~~ of which:

~~1. Four (4) voting members shall be residents of the City.~~

21. Four (4) ~~voting~~ members shall, ~~whenever possible,~~ be owners or residents of any designated landmark or any property located within the Historic Preservation District, as defined in Section 6-11-2 of this Code. In the event that owner or resident applications are not received for a vacant position, ~~then~~ members shall be selected at large based on their qualifications or interest in the position.

~~3. One (1) voting member shall be the Chair of the Naperville Plan Commission, or designee.~~

42. One (1) ex officio non-voting member shall be the Naperville Heritage Society Director, or designee. The Heritage Society Director, or designee, shall not be subject to the residency requirements of Section 2-1-5 of this Chapter. ~~The Heritage Society Director, or designee shall not be subject to the~~ or term limits of Section 2-1-6 of thise ChapterCode.

53. One (1) ex officio non-voting ~~member shall be a~~ member of the City Council, ~~as appointed by the Mayor.~~

**SECTION 4:** This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its approval.

ADOPTED this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 2023.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVAL this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 2023.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Scott A. Wehrli  
MAYOR

ATTEST:

---

Dawn Portner  
CITY CLERK